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2000 Airport Road, Atlanta, Georgia 30341 

AIRPORT MEMO

To: All PDK Airport Tenants  

From: Airport Administration  

Subject: 3R/21L Keel Replacement Project 

Date: July 18 2025 

This memo is meant to share an important update on the Runway 3R/21L Keel project.

The contract between the county and CW Mathews has been officially approved, and the 
award letter has been issued to CW Mathews. This marks a crucial milestone and officially 
transitions the project into its pre-construction phase.

While we initially anticipated a mid August start, allowing sufficient time for contractor 
mobilization, the adjusted project timeline now indicates an early to mid September kickoff. 
CW Mathews is actively finalizing their mobilization plans and are doing their best to remain 
on track to commence as planned in September.

We’ll continue to monitor progress closely and will provide you with the finalized mobilization 
schedule and a detailed timeline of the entire project once it’s available.

Please do not hesitate to contact Korey Barnes, Airport Operations Mangaer at (770) 
936-5440 or kbarnes@dekalbcountyga.gov, if there are any concerns or requests.
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